From: Tom, Joyce
Sent: 12/21/2011 2:42:37 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Ariel.Son@PacifiCorp.com (Ariel.Son@PacifiCorp.com);
CentralFiles@SempraUltilities.com (CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com); Tam,
Bonnie W. (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BWT4); Poster, David
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DxPU); Lucha, Ed
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ELLS5); GHealy@semprautilities.com
(GHealy@semprautilities.com); Gardner, Cassaundra
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CGG3);
Barb.Coughlin@PacifiCorp.com (Barb.Coughlin@PacifiCorp.com);
Don.soderberg@swgas.com (Don.soderberg@swgas.com); Wilson, Michelle (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MLW3); Lewis, Matthew H.
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M2LD); Tell, Monica
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M1T2);
Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com (Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com); Bargagliotti, Hillary
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HMBS81);
Marisa.Decristoforo@PacifiCorp.com (Marisa.Decristoforo@PacifiCorp.com);
KHassan@SempraUtilities.com (KHassan@SempraUltilities.com);

Kristien. Tary@swgas.com (Kristien. Tary@swgas.com);
KWickware@SempraUtilities.com (KWickware@SempraUtilities.com);
John.Montanye@sce.com (John.Montanye@sce.com)

To:

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Official E-mail Service of Rulemaking 10-02-005: Decision 11-12-028

This e-mail provides service of Decision 11-12-028 Re Temporarily Extending Interim Practices to Reduce the
Number of Gas and Electric Service Disconnections, signed by the Commission at its December 15, 2011,
Commission Meeting. The full text of the decision is made available through the link provided below on
December 21, 2011. A Notice of Availability has been served by mail on all persons on the service list.

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/FINAL DECISION/156044 htm

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Joyce Tom at jt2(@cpuc.ca.gov,
telephone # (415) 703-5332.
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